MARcUS J. MOLINARO
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

ROBERT H. BALKIND, P.E.
COMMISSIONER

DAVID C. WHALEN
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

COUNTY OF DUTCHESS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

May 8, 2020

Mr. Peter J. Andros, P.E
Consulting Engineer

4 Dock Street

Hyde Park, NY 12538

RE: PROPOSED RIVERVIEW RE-SUBDIVISION DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE & UTILITIES CROSSING

PARCEL # 548172 (LOT 1A)
COUNTY ROUTE 41 (RIVER ROAD)
TOWN OF HYDE PARK, DUTCHESS COUNTY

Dear Mr. Andros,

On April 06, 2020, the DCDPW received the following:
o Letter, dated April 03, 2020.
e Plan (1 Sheet) dated February 01, 2019, revised April 02, 2020.

The DCDPW has reviewed and accepts the plan for a Single Residential Driveway and proposed utilities
to serve Lot 1A of Parcel # 548172.

At least 2 weeks prior to construction, the Property Owner and Utility Companies must submit a
completed Highway Work Permit application to this office. The following will be required:

e Application fees (Single Residential Driveway & Utility Works.
e Security deposits.
e Proof of insurance for all who will be working in the right-of-way.

Please contact us at (845) 486-2925 with any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Db

RoBert H. Balkind, P.E
Commissioner Public Works

626 Dutchess Turnpike, Poughkeepsie, New York
12603 www.dutchessny.gov



Cc:

Michael Dupree, Town of Hyde Park Planning Board Chair (email)
Cynthia Witman, Town of Hyde Park Planning Board Secretary (email)
Peter Setaro, P.E., CPL, Town Engineer (email)

Stephen E. Gill, Traffic Engineer, DCDPW (email)

Emmanuel Mfon, DCDPW (email)

Jason Teed, P.E., Senior Public Health Engineer, DCDBCH (email)
Hyde Park Landing Ltd.



